OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 20, 1960

Mr. Jogha J. Redfern, Jr.
P. 0. |[Box 1747

Midla

d, Texas

Re: July allowable for Largo
Spur No. 3, Devils Fork-Gallup

Dear Mr. Redfern:

I am

nclosing a copy of Order R-1641-A. 1 call your attention

to Rule 5 of the Special Rules for the Devils Fork-Gas Pool.

This

ule will allow you to carry July allowable into August 1960

in the smount of 15 days production or 15,000 MCF which must be
produ¢ed during the month of August,

I tru

t this will clarify your problem in regard to this well,

Regards

EAU/1ig

Very truly yours,

£. A, UTZ
Gas Engineer
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